The History of Tungsram started in 1862 with its predecessor
company founded by Bela Egger and Berndt in Vienna. Initially, the
company constructed telephones and telegraphs and the profile
expanded with carbon filament lamps after Edison’s notable inventions,
In 1896 they formed the stock company in Budapest. This date is
considered as the founding year of Tungsram.

The company - as its name suggests - from the beginning was
dealing with lighting technology. Already in the first years of production,
by the arc- lamps made by the sites in Vienna lit the downtown of
Vienna and in 1883 they made 1500 carbon-filament lamp per day. The
breakthrough in the development was brought upon by the Hungarian
Government's industrial development policy, which provided significant
benefits to businesses that “are equipped with the latest technical
ochievements”. Thus an opportunity opened up for Eggers to start
domestic carbon filament lamp production at its site in .district 7,
located at Huszdr street 7. By using this technology the facility was far
ahead of British, French and Swiss companies, for example Philips only
started the production of incandescent lamps in 1891 in Eindhoven,

Although the Huszar street’s lamp manufacturing site turned into
Villanyos 1zzélampagydr Rt (Electric Incandescent Lamp Factory Co.) on
1 February 1889, the real transformation came on 1 August 1896 when
Berndt Egger founded the Egyesult 1226 (United Electric Co.) company by
leveraging a major bank loan and his Hungarian subsidiaries.




the tungsten filoment was s!uu.rer even at this
temperature than that of the carbon, glowing at a lower
temperature, and the time of bulb blackening was also
extended by far thanks to using getters.
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Lip6t Aschner

Lipét Aschner was born to Armin Aschner, a tapster and
merchant and to Emanuella Wertheimer, on 27th January 1872
in the municipality of Assakdrt (Nove Sady, Slovakial in Nyitra
County. The boy from the family of 14 conducted commercial
studies and at the very young age of 15 - in June 1887 - began
work at Janos Gonda's private enterprise in Szeged.

After some smaller jobs Aschner had ended up as an
apprentice on June 1st 1892 at Villanyos lzzoldmpagyar
(Electric Light Bulb Factory) according to his employment card.
He climbed the corporate ladder. After a series of junior
positions he had become assistant director in 1904 - at the age
of 32-light bulb sales director in 1908, commercial director in
1918 and CEQ in 1921, his talent being the driving force behind
his rise to leadership.

His son Pal, born in 1908 from his marriage with Anna
Czettel worked later at the company as well. Under his
management, nearly twenty million light bulbs and two and a
half million electron tubes were manufactured at the facility in
Ujpest in 1936. Tungsram implemented the unification of
research and production: the production of parts, product
development, production of the final products and soles were
all controlled in one hand.

He was deported by the Gestapo to Dachau on 19th
March 1944. He was bailed out with a ransom of one hundred
thousand francs by the owners of Tungsram Rt In 1945 he
moved to Genevg, where he continued to take charge of the
factory’s activities. He had returned to Hungary with Soviet
guarantee in June 1947. Following this, he was managing
director of the factory until 1952, Despite his increasingly
serious illness, he continued to stay in Ujpest almost every day
until his death.



Imre Brédy invents the krypton light bulb

The researches commenced in 1929 in the Research Laboratory of
Egyesiilt 1226 under the leadership of Imre Brody (1891-1944) were gimed
at further improving the quality of light bulbs. Brédy was primarily
interested in the quality of the filling gas, experimenting with a number of
goses. The ideo of using krypton occurred to him first ot this stoge, The
main idea behind his discovery was that due to krypton’s lower thermal
conductivity than thot of argon the temperature of the tungsten filament
and thereby the luminous efficacy of the bulb could be increased.

In February 1929 Brédy discovered that in bulbs filled with gos,
thermal diffusion accelerates the evaporation of the filament, leading to
the blackening of the bulb and the reduction of luminous efficacy. He
proved with experiments thot this disodvantageous feature - especially
with the application of a double spiral - can be considerably reduced if
the bulbs are filled with krypton gas of greater atomic weight than argon
of smaller atomic weight.

Krypton filled bulbs were first introduced ot the Budapest
International Trade fair in 1936. Far from being a market failure, it soon
turned into a global success product with its attractive shaope, pleasant
white light and its resulting decorative effect. By the summer of 1936, 49
thousand units had been produced. In September of the same year, 3500
units were sold in Paris and to the rest of the French market. The
advantage of the krypton bulb emerged especially in comparison with the
vacuum bulbs (decorative candle shaped bulbs and spherical bulbs)
produced in the same presentation. Considering that the luminous
efficocy was about 1-3% more favourable than that of the mushroom
shaped variants, the plum shaped, ellipsoidal krypton filled bulbs alsr;
appeared on the market.




The factory in World War L.

Germany attacked Poland on 1st September 1939, the date marking the beginning of World War Il.
Germany u nd its ¢ considerable portion of their budget on war and army investments from the
mid 30s. AS rtfolio, Egyesiilt 1zz6 was not one of the large war ammunition firms and
was in fa Dus position as a result of the |snluﬂan.dnuen war pnlltx:s ha! ﬁummuted
the era. The urther with Hungary's Nazi occups . Lip¢
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The first Soviet officers who stepped into the factory liberated from Nazi and Arrow Cross rule brougt
prornising news: They gave an order to manufacture radio tu bes. While the Siege of Buda wos still ragingon,
the restart of the production activity filled leaders und work e wit tc 2 optimism, especially

hose lwln-g within the premises, for whom this meant.a measur srotection. hardly started over
vas obstructed again; Ice h-:d pated up arg reckage  Danube blown up by
e Nuzns during the Siege of B st 5 g into the factory on
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The socialist "big business”

leave, its Suhsldiurses in the countries which were
republics were nationalized, the factory itsel
majority state staoke hold also lost its dome
had also been mostly nationalised, while it
independence and independent philosophy/ 8¢ )l
perspective progrom worked out in 1942, basedionvr
post war future was based on never materialized.

In the subsequent atmosphere of terror, the factory become a
leading workshop on a number of occasions and gave Stakhang
the country as o profitable state company.Based on seyeral notignarieve
economic policies and scenarios, the bureaucratic  of multiple
level industrial management had been modified stAMINGIN 1962, A new
wave of economic reorganization co * Ced .'"'- the domesti
manufacturing industry wos thep highlyeemtralized and organt?
integrations implemented at this ited in mogedfion do
number of workers per factory. € i f’ 1 It lzzés00n d its own way
down the path of the transformatiop so-called large socialist
enterprise, still bearing its original form oPenterprise in its na

status of its operation, i.e. a corporation.
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January 1963. As gl of the significafit development in the
enterprise decad@fthat followed, the compony’s gr He
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EiEghting TUN GSRAM

The 80s and 90s: The marriage of GE and Tungsram

Within a solution scheme worked out to solve the financial problems of Tungsram Rt. in 1988,
the reqistered capital established in 1946 os 42 million HUF was roised to 6 billion HUF, this latter
materializing in 30 021 000 shares of nominal value of 200 HUF. Following the increase of the registered
capital, the search for an appropriate foreign investor began. As a result, with the mediation of the
company Continental Industry, registered in the USA, headquartered in Vienna, Austria, the ,.Consortium
of Western European Banks" (CWEB) made of 14 western European banks, led by the Austrian
Girozentrale purchased 49.65% of the shares of Tungsram Rt. for an amount of deutschmarks equivalent
to 110 million USD at the end of April 1989. The transaction allowed preservation of the integrity of the
group of companies.

Soon ofter the establishment of the deal with Girozentale, Tungsram Rt's management was already in
possession of new business plans. To follow the changes of the market a well capitalized and
technologically strong partner was needed. Tungsram Rt. found General Electric Lighting an appropriate
partner from these aspects. On 15th November 1989 it was ennounced simultaneously in Budapest and
Clevelond thot the largest copital investment since the end of World War |1, is about to take place in
Hungary; General Electric will purchase 50% + one share of Tungsram RL in the value of 150 million USD.

On 1st Januaory 1990 the reorganization of Tungsram to suit the requirements of a market economy
according to GE's experience started. Mr. Andrds Gabor, chairman and CEO had been appointed
chairman of the board of directors of Tungsram Rt. and Mr. Gyérgy Varga became the new CEQ, also
being @ member of the board of directors. With exhaustive planning, the management of Tungsram Rt.
formed the future perspective of the company by the end of 1991: Tungsram Rt. should be one of the
best performing companies of the World, a company that unifies the best features of both GE and
Tungsram Rt. What to achieve and how to get there had been carefully determined, with fewer, but
better paid employees. Workforce, customer orientation, traditions and managements have all been
delegated significant roles in the new future perspective,
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In 2011 took place in Budapest, the opening ceremony of the Lighting Experience Centre,
GE Lighting’s showroom. The Centre- what realized -_ lans of the Italian interior
Studm Cerquiglini & Hussl - uﬂers a umque 2 2nce for the visiting customers.

interactive walk. At the cen imples fror ¥'the most im portant fields of
application: from the retail through ghting cabinets and ufﬁce lightings, to public and
street lighting solutions.™

Asa purt of the cerema thel€empany introduced the new decorative lightings on the GE
jpest. The building is well known, and one of the most important

The engineers at the global lighting technology Centre made an

impressive and energy= éfficient solution, which improves the night view of the Vaci street.

The decorative I:ghtmg solutinn based on the GE Tetra Contour LED system.

Besides the opening of the shuwrnum and the handover of the decorative lighting system,
the GE - to be observant oft and's heritage- opened the Tungsram 115th anniversary
ibition, where - besides the actual | oducts - theuisitors could explore the detailed

ory of the factory and the Tung u". company. .[,




